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DLM=Sensitive:Cabinet]
Date: Thursday, 14 May 2020 2:16:59 PM
Attachments:
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A/g Assistant Secretary
Skilled and Family Visa Program Branch|Immigration Programs Division
Immigration and Settlement Services Group
Department of Home Affairs
P (02)  
Mob: 
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From: @homeaffairs.gov.au> 
Sent: Thursday, 14 May 2020 2:11 PM
To: Andrew KEFFORD @homeaffairs.gov.au>; Cheryl-anne MOY 

@homeaffairs.gov.au>; Stephanie CARGILL @homeaffairs.gov.au>;
Michael WILLARD @homeaffairs.gov.au>
Cc: Peta DUNN @homeaffairs.gov.au>; 

@homeaffairs.gov.au>; @homeaffairs.gov.au>; 
@homeaffairs.gov.au>; 

@homeaffairs.gov.au>; 
@homeaffairs.gov.au>; @homeaffairs.gov.au>

Subject: MS20-0000853:  [SEC=PROTECTED,
DLM=Sensitive:Cabinet]
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Dear all,
 
Please find attached MS20-0000853:  for
your information cleared by FAS IPD. Thank you.
 
Kind regards,

Executive Officer to Peta Dunn
First Assistant Secretary, Immigration Programs Division
Immigration and Settlement Services Group
Department of Home Affairs
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FW: MS20-000853 - • 47E d- ---------- [SEC=PROTECTED, 
DLM=Sensitive:Cabinetl 
Thursday, 21 May 2020 5 :19:38 PM 
21052Q20170230-000) pdf 
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FYI - Well done. 

Regards 

Peta 

Peta Dwm 
First Assistant Secretruy, Immigration Programs Division 
Immigration and Settlement Services Group 
Department of Home Affairs 
P: (02); · 22llJraRii} M: . 22fl,{a}(iiJ 
E: · . :22(1) @homeaffairs.gov.au 
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Sent 
To: 
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FW: MS20-000853 - 5 · :.ll-7E{a 

Document 3 

.,..,..,,....,,.-.,..,---,,-.....,..-----------
[SEC= PROTECTED, DLM = Sensitive:Cabinet] 

Attachments: 21052020170230-0001.pdf 
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We can talk tomorrow about how we progress the round quickly! 
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----Original Message-----
F rom: Peta DUNN <Peta.Dunn@homeaffairs.gov.au> 
Sent: Thursday, 21 May 2020 5:20 PM 
To: Anna LUTZ . 22(1)(a) @homeaffairs.gov.au> 
Cc: - 22r1T(aJ{ii __ ___ @homeaffairs.gov.au>; 5. 2Z{lJ{iJ{ii 

r@homeaffairs.gov .au> 
Su6ject: FW: l'vfS20-000853 - · ~7E(aJ ____________ [SEC=PROTECTED, 

DLM=Sensitive:Cabinet] 
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FYI - Well done. 
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Peta 

Peta Dunn 
First Assistant Secretary, Immigration Programs Division Immigration and Settlement Services Gro p C'\I 
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From: @homeaffairs.gov.au> 
Sent: Friday, 29 May 2020 12:18 PM
To: @homeaffairs.gov.au>; Anna LUTZ

@homeaffairs.gov.au>; @homeaffairs.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Medical & critical skills round
 
Hi 
 
Thank you for sharing this data, interested to receive it in coming weeks also. It’s a good
demonstration of the flexibility of SkillSelect.
 
Regards

____________________________________________

Acting Director | Skills and Innovation Policy Section
Migration Planning and Visa Policy Branch | Immigration and Community Protection Policy
Division 
Department of Home Affairs
P: (02) 
E: @homeaffairs.gov.au
 
 
 

From:  
Sent: Friday, 29 May 2020 12:06 PM
To: Anna LUTZ ;  ;  
Subject: Medical & critical skills round
 
All
 
You may be interested in the outcomes so far from the round held on Monday. This is a pretty
good take up rate for only 4 days since the round and a reasonable spread of occupations.
 
GRANTED

21

Document 4

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii) s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)
(ii)s. 22(1)(a)

(ii)

s. 22(1)
( )(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

PRKGCE
Cross-Out



 
13 Primary applicants have been granted from the round of 25/05/2020
 

Occupation Number of Primary applicants
Emergency Medical Specialist 1
GP 1
Medical Diagnostic Radiographer 1
Biochemist 1
Psychologist 1
Medical Practitioner NEC 2
Registered Nurse NEC 3
Registered Nurse (Critical Care & Emergency) 1
Registered Nurse (surgical) 1

 
 
LODGED
 
59 Primary and Secondary applicants have applied since the round of 25/05/2020
 

Occupation Number of Primary applicants
GP 10
Medical Diagnostic Radiographer 2
Emergency Medicine Specialist 3
Medication Practitioner NEC 2
Registered Nurse NEC 19
Medical Laboratory Scientist 2
Biochemist 1
Registered Nurse (Medical Practice) 1
Registered Nurse (Critical & Emergency) 2
Medical Practitioner NEC 9
Registered Nurse (Medical) 3
Registered Nurse (Aged Care) 2
Psychologist 1
Registered Nurse Surgical 1

 
 

A/g Director |Skilled and Migration Program
Skilled and Family Visa Program | Immigration Programs Division
Immigration and Settlement Services
Department of Home Affairs
P: 02 
E: @homeaffairs.gov.au
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From:
To: s
Cc: ; ; ; 
Subject: Bespoke Invitation Round for 11 June 2020 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Thursday, 4 June 2020 1:57:00 PM
Attachments: Bespoke Invitation Round - June 2020.XLSX

Bespoke invitations round user story - June 2020.docx
Importance: High

UNCLASSIFIED

Hi 
 
We would like to run another bespoke invitation round for 11 June 2020.
 
Please see attached user story and list of occupations. 

 
Grateful if you can provide the test report at your earliest convenience for Business to review.
 
Let me know if you need any further information.
 
Thank you.
 
Kind regards
___________________________

SkillSelect Support
Department of Home Affairs
E: @homeaffairs.gov.au
 

UNCLASSIFIED
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Occupation Unit Group Occupation
1342 Health and Welfare Services Managers 134213 Primary Health Organisation Manager
2339 Other Engineering Professionals 233913 Biomedical Engineer
2341 Agricultural and Forestry Scientists 234111 Agricultural Consultant

234112 Agricultural Scientist
2342 Chemists, and Food and Wine Scientists 234212 Food Technologist
2345 Life Scientists 234513 Biochemist

234514 Biotechnologist
234517 Microbiologist

2346 Medical Laboratory Scientists 234611 Medical Laboratory Scientist
2512 Medical Imaging Professionals 251211 Medical Diagnostic Radiographer

251212 Medical Radiation Therapist
251214 Sonographer

2519 Other Health Diagnostic and Promotion Professionals 251912 Orthotist or Prosthetist
2521 Chiropractors and Osteopaths 252112 Osteopath
2524 Occupational Therapists 252411 Occupational Therapist
2525 Physiotherapists 252511 Physiotherapist
2531 General Practitioners and Resident Medical Officers 253111 General Practitioner
2533 Specialist Physicians 253311 Specialist Physician (General Medicine)

253312 Cardiologist
253316 Gastroenterologist
253317 Intensive Care Specialist
253318 Neurologist
253399 Specialist Physicians nec

2534 Psychiatrists 253411 Psychiatrist
2535 Surgeons 253511 Surgeon (General)

253513 Neurosurgeon
253515 Otorhinolaryngologist
253517 Plastic and Reconstructive Surgeon

2539 Other Medical Practitioners 253911 Dermatologist

Bespoke SkillSelect Invitation Round - June 2020
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